

PROPOSED

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, PERTAINING TO THE BROWARD COUNTY CODE COMPLIANCE AND ZONING FEE SCHEDULE; AMENDING SECTIONS 40.36 AND 40.48 OF THE BROWARD COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE CODE ("ADMINISTRATIVE CODE"); AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Broward County Board of County Commissioners of Broward County has determined that there is a need to update the code compliance and zoning fee schedules, NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Section 40.36 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

40.36. Code Compliance Fee Schedule.

The schedule of fees and charges is established as follows:

	<i>Fee</i>
...	
e. <i>Advertising billboards:</i>	
1. Annual renewal, per sign face	150.00
f. <i>Explosives licenses:</i>	
...	
g. <u>f.</u> <i>Blasting permits (countywide) (annual renewal):</i>	

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1 ...

2 ~~h.~~ g. Demolition implosion permits (countywide):

3 ...

4 ~~i.~~ h. Compaction permits (countywide) (annual renewal):

5 ...

6 ~~j.~~ i. Junkyard permits:

7 ...

8 ~~k.~~ j. Certificate of Foreclosure Inspection: per residence 250.00

9 ~~l.~~ k. ~~Irrigation Variance Petition:~~ Irrigation Variance Petition:

10 ...

11

12 Section 2. Section 40.48 of the Broward County Administrative Code is hereby
13 amended to read as follows:

14 **40.48. Zoning Fee Schedule.**

15 *Fee*

16 ...

17 c. Conditional use permits:

18 ...

19 3. Temporary promotional signs ~~(per each event)~~ permits:

20 (a) Base price for one (1) temporary sign type 100.00

21 (b) Each additional temporary sign type 25.00

22 ...

23 g. Zoning permits:

24 ...

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1	3.	Zoning review and inspections (minus landscaping,	
2		paving, and accessory structures):	
3	...		
4	(m)	<u>Permanent Signs</u> (except billboards and temporary	
5		promotional signs):	
6	(1)	Minimum fee	15.00
7	(2)	Box or cabinet sign, per square foot of sign face	0.75
8	(3)	Individual letter sign, per square foot of sign face	0.50
9	(4)	All other types, per square foot of sign area	0.40
10	(5)	Strip lighting, per lineal foot.....	0.25
11	(6)	Illumination, per sign face	10.00
12	(7)	Annual renewal, per sign	45.00
13	(8)	Sign label (existing sign or replacement).....	20.00
14	(9)	Master sign plan.....	50.00
15	(n)	<u>Advertising billboards:</u>	
16	(1)	New billboards, per sign face.....	80.00
17	(2)	Annual renewal, per sign face.....	150.00
18	(e) (n)	Dumpster pads and enclosures	50.00
19	(p) (o)	<u>Multi-family Multifamily</u> and nonresidential paving:	
20	...		
21	(e) (p)	Construction trailers, temporary mobile homes during	
22		construction of home, temporary sales office	25.00
23	(f) (q)	Communication towers	100.00
24			

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

4. Landscaping review and inspections:

...

(c) Signs..... 55.00

(d) Dumpster enclosures..... 30.00

...

Section 3. SEVERABILITY.

If any portion of this Resolution is determined by any Court to be invalid, the invalid portion shall be stricken, and such striking shall not affect the validity of the remainder of this Resolution. If any Court determines that this Resolution, or any portion hereof, cannot be legally applied to any individual(s), group(s), entity(ies), property(ies), or circumstance(s), such determination shall not affect the applicability hereof to any other individual, group, entity, property, or circumstance.

Section 4. INCLUSION IN THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE.

It is the intention of the Board of County Commissioners that the provisions of this Resolution shall become and be made a part of the Broward County Administrative Code; and that the sections of this Resolution be renumbered or relettered and the word "resolution" may be changed to "section," "article," or such other appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions.

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

1 Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

2 This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

3
4 ADOPTED this day of , 2018.

5
6
7 Approved as to form and legal sufficiency:
8 Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney

9
10 By /s/ Benjamin Crego 01/24/18
11 Benjamin D. Crego (date)
Assistant County Attorney

12 By /s/ Maite Azcoitia 01/24/18
13 Maite Azcoitia (date)
14 Deputy County Attorney

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 MA/BDC/gmb
01/24/18
23 Zoning Fee Schedule - Signs Reso.doc
#16-008
24 #16-049

Coding: Words in ~~struck-through~~ type are deletions from existing text. Words in underscored type are additions.

PROPOSED